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December 23, 2024

TO: Rochelle Chambers, Contracting Agent
Procurement Division

From: Dexter Watts, Senior Contract Administrator
Business Development Division

Subject: Y25-153-RM, Gravity Main Cured-in-Place-Pipe (CIPP) Lining

The Business Development Division has reviewed the preliminary scopes of
services for the Gravity Main Cured-in-Place-Pipe (CIPP) Lining.

After reviewing the information, Business Development has determined there
is no M/WBE availability for the proposed scopes of services. Therefore, the
bid preference program in accordance with the County’s M/WBE Ordinance,
Section 17-324 cannot be applied.

If the scope of services for this project changes, let us know.

Stheena Ferguson 12.25. 2024



